IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Daily, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 9:27 AM
To: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: FW: Draft RAI Set 2012-04

John Daily

Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

USNRC

John.Daily@NRC.Gov

(301) 415-3873

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Daily, John

Subject: RE: Draft RAI Set 2012-04

John,
Following on from yesterday — with RAI-6a being redrafted — do the plan to issue RAI-11a separate from RAI- 6a?

Roger Waters
IPEC Licensing
914-254-7714

From: Daily, John [mailto:John.Daily@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 10:03 AM
To: Waters, Roger M.

Cc: Walpole, Robert W; IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: RE: Draft RAI Set 2012-04

As far as | know, any statements that may have been made in that meeting (I was not in attendance) don'’t affect these
draft RAls.

John Daily

Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

USNRC

John.Daily@NRC.Gov

(301) 415-3873

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwaterl@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:40 AM

To: Daily, John

Cc: Walpole, Robert W

Subject: RE: Draft RAI Set 2012-04

John,



At the meeting held on 11/28 | understand that the NRC did stated that they will not be issuing any more RAls
to licensees who have submitted RVI programs and inspection plans until they have further discussions with
MRP. Does that moratorium apply to the two draft RAIs? Also Entergy will be discussing these draft RAls with
Westinghouse on Wednesday and after that | will know what the schedule would be for a response.

Roger Waters
IPEC Licensing
914-254-7714

From: Daily, John [mailto:John.Daily@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 7:04 AM
To: Waters, Roger M.; Walpole, Robert W

Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: Draft RAI Set 2012-04

Draft RAIs 6a and 11a, followups to RAIs 6 and 11, are attached.
Please review these with your staff and indicate whether IPEC desires a conference call to clarify the RAls.

Thanks!

John Daily

Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

USNRC

John.Daily@NRC.Gov

(301) 415-3873




Hearing Ildentifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 4056

Mail Envelope Properties (0046140293E11F408991442DB4FE25CAA0CC6425DF)

Subject: FW: Draft RAI Set 2012-04
Sent Date: 1/29/2013 9:26:33 AM
Received Date: 1/29/2013 9:26:35 AM
From: Daily, John

Created By: John.Daily@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"IPRenewal NPEmails" <IPRenewal.NPEmails@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2407 1/29/2013 9:26:35 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



